STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, Mew Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

May 16, 2011

TO: Parties and Intervenors

o {47

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director ?lﬁ_}

RE: DOCKET NO. 408 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at 95 Balance Rock Road, Hartland, Connecticut,

During the hearing held in the Town of Hartland by the Connecticut Siting Council on January 13, 2011, the
following was made a party to this proceeding:

PARTY

Heike M. Kragland

64 Balance Rock Road
East Hartland, CT 06027
(860) 413-9483
heiketavin@@vahoo.com

Enclosure
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